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May 20, 2013 

 

Federal Communications Commission                                                               

Office of Engineering and Technology 

Equipment Authorization Division 

7345 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia MD 21046 

 

Subject: Attestations 

 
To the Commission:  
 
The maximum transmitter power is fixed at the factory and in the firmware, there are no controls that allow the 
End User to adjust or change the transmitter power beyond what is listed on the FCC Grant, this includes 2.4 
GHz, channels 12 and 13.  
 
Further, we attest that this device does not support “Ad-Hoc or Peer to Peer on DFS frequencies.  

 

The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457, disclosure of this Application and all accompanying 

documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this application. 

 

We, the undersigned, attest that this device does not support access, by any party (End User or Professional 
Installer) to disable DFS. There are no controls or selections in the product firmware that can turn off / disable 
DFS. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Mark S. Luksich 

DMTS, Regulatory Engineering 

631-738-5134 

mark.luksich@motorolasolutions.com 
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